October 6,

Mr. Joseph V. Sinek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
PO Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

1998

SURJECT: RELIEF REQUEST FC'R THE PUMF AND VALVE INSERVICE TESTING
PROGRAM - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. MA2146)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated June 18, 1998, lllinois Power (IP) submitted a relief request for 21 selected
Category A valves. IF had a confererce call with the NRC staff on August 19, 1998, and
submitted a suppiemental letter on September 4, 1998.

The staff's evaluation of the relief request is cor@ined in the enclosed safety evaluation (SE).
The NRC staff has found that the proposed alternative to the test frequency requirements of
OMa-1988, Part 10, Section 4.2.2 3, for the 21 reactor coolant system pressure isolation valves
is authorized pursuant tc 10 CFR 50.55a (a)(3)1ii) based on the determination that compliance
with the specified requirements results in a hardship without a compensating increase in the
level of quality and safety. The alternative is authorized for an interim period from the date of

th3 SE until the next refueling outage.

P'e ase contact Jon Hopkins at (301) 415-3027 if you have any questions.

Dociit No. 50-461
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: Sea next page

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Stuart A. Richards, Director
Project Directorate 11i-2
Division of Reactor Projects i11/1V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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October 6, 1998

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P.0 Box 678

Mail Code V820
Clinton, iL 61727

SUBJECT: RELIEF REQUEST FOR THE PUMP AND VALVE INSERVICE TESTING
PROGRAM - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. MA2146)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated June 18, 1998, llinois Power (IP) submitted a relief request for 21 selected
Category A valves. IP had a conference calil with the NRC staff on August 19, 1998, and
submitted a supplemental letter on September 4, 1998.

The staff's evaluation of the relief request is contained in the enclosed safety evaluation (SE).
The NRC staff has found that the proposed alternative ¢~ .he test frequency reguirements of
OMa-1988, Part 10, Section 4.2.2.3, for the 21 reactor coolant system pressure isolation valves
is authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a (2)(3)(ii) based on the determination that complian-.e
with the specified requirements results in a hardship without @ coinpensating increase in the
level of quality and safety The alternative 1s authorized for an interim period from the date of
this SE until the next refueling outage.

Please contact Jon Hopkins at (301) 415-3027 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Stuart A. Richards, Director
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects I1i/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20866-0001

Nctober 6, 1998

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P.0. Box 678

Mail Code /920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: RELIEF REQUEST FOR THE PUMP AND VALVE INSERVICE TESTING
PROGRAM - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. MA2146)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated June 18, 1998, lllinois Power (IP) subm.itted a relief request for 21 selected
Catagory A valves. IP had a conference call with the NRC staff on August 19, 1998, and
submitted a supplemenial letter on September 4, 1998.

The staff's evaluation of the relief request is contained in the enclosed safety evaluation (SE).
The NRC staff has found that the proposed alternative to the test frequency requirements of
OMa-1988, Part 10, Section 4.2.2.3, for the 21 reactor coolant system pressure isolation valves
is authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a (a)(3)(ii) based on the determination that conpliance
with the specified requirements results in a hardship without a compensating increase in the
level of quality and safety. The alternative is authorized for an interim period from the date of
this SE until the next refueling outage.

Please contact Jon Hopkins at (301) 415-3027 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ol DD N

ol

Stuart A. Richards, Director
Project Directorate 11i-2
Division of Reactor Projects lII/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-461
Enclosure: Safety Evaliation

cc w/encl. See next page



Joseph V. Sipek
llinois Puwer Company

cc:

Walter G. MacFarland IV
Senior Vice President
Clinton Power Station
P.O. Box 678

Clinton, IL €1727

Wayne Romberg

Managzr Nuclear Station
Engineering Department

Clinton Power Station

P.O. Box €78

Clinton, IL 61727

Resident Inspector

L.3. Muclear Regulatory Commission

RR#3, Box 228 A
Clinton, IL 61727

R. T. Hill

Licensing Services Manager

General Electric Company

175 Curtner Avenue, M/C 481

San Jose, CA 95125

Regional Administrator, Region ill
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

801 Warrenville Road
Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Chairman of DeWitt County

c/o County Clerk's Office
DeWitt County Courthouse
Clinton, IL 61727

J. W. Blattner
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy Engineers

55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, IL 60623

Clirton Power Station, Unit 1

Hlinois Department of Nuclear Satety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
ATTN: Mr. Frank Nizidlek

1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, IL 62704

Leah Manning Stetzner

VP, General Counse! & Corp. Secretary
500 South 27th Street

Decatur, IL 62525



